

RE: Fair Hydro Plan regs

From: "Archer, Amy (MAG)" <amy.archer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 14:55:07 -0500

Just walking my Minister to TB. I will try to call you after that.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Dec 12, 2017, 2:40 PM
To: Archer, Amy (MAG) <Amy.Archer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan regs

Yes - are you free around 330 or after?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Archer, Amy (MAG)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan regs

Hi Matt – do you have a minute to discuss the CLB risk assessment on the Fair Hydro regs?

Amy Archer
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of Hon. Yasir Naqvi, Attorney General
(416) 326-2266